

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY

2023 Factsheets



TABLE OF CONTENTS

02	Canada	247	Ontario
05	Alberta	403	Prince Edward Island
57	British Columbia	405	Québec
196	Manitoba	427	Saskatchewan
211	New Brunswick	460	Nunavut
223	Newfoundland and Labrador	463	Northwest Territories
232	Nova Scotia	465	Yukon





TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



880,107 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Canada.



\$62.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$182.8 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Canada's economic strength and prosperity.



240,578 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



354,288 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Canada.



\$25.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$77.3 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Canada's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



525,820 JOBS

A major source of employment in Canada.



\$36.9 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$105.5 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kevin Lee, CEO, Canadian Home Builders' Association 141 Laurier Ave W, Suite 500, Ottawa, ON K1P 5J3 | (613) 230-3060 kevin.lee@chba.ca | chba.ca





TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



92,338 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Alberta.



\$7.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$21.8 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Alberta's economic strength and prosperity.



36,022 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$3.4 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



43,964 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Alberta.



\$10.8 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Alberta's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



48,373 JOBS

A major source of employment in Alberta.



\$3.7 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$10.9 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Airdrie (CY)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,470 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Airdrie.



\$266 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$839 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Airdrie (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Airdrie's economic strength and prosperity.



1,152 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$138 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,797 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Airdrie.



\$443 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 213 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Airdrie (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Airdrie's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,673 JOBS

A major source of employment in Airdrie.



\$128 BWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$396 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 213 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Calgary (CMA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



51,995 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Calgary.



\$4.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$12.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Calgary (CMA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Calgary's economic strength and prosperity.



19,579 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$2.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



25,671 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Calgary.



\$6.3 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 212 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Calgary (CMA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Calgary's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



26,325 JOBS

A major source of employment in Calgary.



\$2.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$6.2 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 212 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Calgary (CY)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



43,057 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Calgary.



\$3.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$10.3 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Calgary (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Calgary's economic strength and prosperity.



16,679 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$1.6 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



21,050 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Calgary.



\$5.2 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 214 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Calgary (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Calgary's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



22,007 JOBS

A major source of employment in Calgary.



\$1.7 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$5.1 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 214 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Cochrane (Town)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,905JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Cochrane.



\$146 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$463 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Cochrane (Town)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Cochrane's economic strength and prosperity.



567 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$79 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,027 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Cochrane.



\$253 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Cochrane (Town) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Cochrane's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



878 JOBS

A major source of employment in Cochrane.



\$67 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$210 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 215 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Cold Lake (CY)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



81JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Cold Lake.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$16 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Cold Lake (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Cold Lake's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



81JOBS

A major source of employment in Cold Lake.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$16 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Edmonton (CMA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



23,742 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Edmonton.



\$1.8 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$5.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Edmonton (CMA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Edmonton's economic strength and prosperity.



13,184 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



13,278 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Edmonton.



\$3.3 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Edmonton (CMA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Edmonton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



10,464 JOBS

A major source of employment in Edmonton.



\$803 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.2 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kalen Anderson, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Edmonton Metro 324, Birks Building, 10113 - 104 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 1A1 | (780) 425-1020 kalen.anderson@bildedmonton.com | bildedmonton.com



Edmonton (CY)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



16,902 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Edmonton.



\$1.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.9 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Edmonton (CY)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Edmonton's economic strength and prosperity.



9,665 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$723 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



9,428 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Edmonton.



\$2.3 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Edmonton (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Edmonton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



7,475 JOBS

A major source of employment in Edmonton.



\$573 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.6 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kalen Anderson, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Edmonton Metro 324, Birks Building, 10113 - 104 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 1A1 | (780) 425-1020 kalen.anderson@bildedmonton.com | bildedmonton.com



Grande Prairie (CA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



502 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Grande Prairie.



\$38 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$109 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Grande Prairie (CA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Grande Prairie's economic strength and prosperity.



133 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$15 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



193 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Grande Prairie.



\$48 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Grande Prairie (CA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Grande Prairie's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



309 JOBS

A major source of employment in Grande Prairie.



\$24 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$61 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Alina Bulmer & Lynn Driedger, Executive Officers, BILD Grande Prairie Box 23149 RPR Prairie, Grande Prairie, AB T8V 6X2 | (780) 538-4494 info@bildgp.ca | bildgp.ca



Leduc (CY)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



690 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Leduc.



\$53 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$162 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Leduc's economic strength and prosperity.



347 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$31 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



398 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Leduc.



\$98 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Leduc (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Leduc's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



291 JOBS

A major source of employment in Leduc.



\$22 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$64 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kalen Anderson, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Edmonton Metro 324, Birks Building, 10113 - 104 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 1A1 | (780) 425-1020 kalen.anderson@bildedmonton.com | bildedmonton.com



Lethbridge (CMA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,716 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Lethbridge.



\$132 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$394 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Lethbridge (CMA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Lethbridge's economic strength and prosperity.



243 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$41 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



530 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Lethbridge.



\$131 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Lethbridge (CMA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Lethbridge's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,186 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Lethbridge.



\$91 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$263 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Bridget Mearns, Executive Officer, BILD Lethbridge Region Unit #14 - 495 WT Hill Blvd S, Lethbridge, AB T1J 1Y6 | (403) 328-2288 bridget@bildlethbridge.ca | bildlethbridge.ca



Medicine Hat (CA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



536 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Medicine Hat.



\$41 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$113 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Shelley Brooks, Executive Officer, BILD Medicine Hat 108 - 403 6th Ave SE, Medicine Hat, AB T1B 2S8 | (403) 977-6722 eo@bildmedhat.com | bildmedhat.com



Medicine Hat (CA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Medicine Hat's economic strength and prosperity.



77 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



128 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Medicine Hat.



\$32 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Shelley Brooks, Executive Officer, BILD Medicine Hat 108 - 403 6th Ave SE, Medicine Hat, AB T1B 2S8 | (403) 977-6722 eo@bildmedhat.com | bildmedhat.com



Medicine Hat (CA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Medicine Hat's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



408 JOBS

A major source of employment in Medicine Hat.



\$31 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$81 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Shelley Brooks, Executive Officer, BILD Medicine Hat 108 - 403 6th Ave SE, Medicine Hat, AB T1B 2S8 | (403) 977-6722 eo@bildmedhat.com | bildmedhat.com



Okotoks (CA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



551 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Okotoks.



\$42 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$130 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Okotoks (CA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Okotoks' economic strength and prosperity.



359 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$33 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



425 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Okotoks.



\$105 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Okotoks (CA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Okotoks' economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



126 JOBS

A major source of employment in Okotoks.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$25 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Brian Hahn, CEO, BILD Calgary Region 215 Meridian Rd NE, Calgary, AB T2A 2N6 | (403) 235-1911 brian.hahn@bildcr.com | bildcr.com



Red Deer (CMA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



749 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Red Deer.



\$57 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$160 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chris Windrim, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Central Alberta 200-6700 76th Street, Red Deer, AB T4P 2G6 | (403) 346-5321 eo@chbacentralalberta.ca | bildca.ca



Red Deer (CMA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Red Deer's economic strength and prosperity.



189 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$15 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



191 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Red Deer.



\$47 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Red Deer (CMA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Red Deer's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



558 JOBS

A major source of employment in Red Deer.



\$43 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$113 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chris Windrim, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Central Alberta 200-6700 76th Street, Red Deer, AB T4P 2G6 | (403) 346-5321 eo@chbacentralalberta.ca | bildca.ca



Spruce Grove (CY)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,083 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Spruce Grove.



\$83 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$258 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Spruce Grove (CY)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Spruce Grove's economic strength and prosperity.



649 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



664JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Spruce Grove.



\$51 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$164 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Spruce Grove (CY) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Spruce Grove's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



419 JOBS

A major source of employment in Spruce Grove.



\$32 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$95 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kalen Anderson, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Edmonton Metro 324, Birks Building, 10113 - 104 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 1A1 | (780) 425-1020 kalen.anderson@bildedmonton.com | bildedmonton.com



Strathcona County

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,442 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Strathcona County.



\$111 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$333 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kalen Anderson, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Edmonton Metro 324, Birks Building, 10113 - 104 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 1A1 | (780) 425-1020 kalen.anderson@bildedmonton.com | bildedmonton.com



Strathcona County

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Strathcona County's economic strength and prosperity.



768 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$61 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



797 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Strathcona County.



\$197 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Strathcona County

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Strathcona County's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



646 JOBS

A major source of employment in Strathcona County.



\$50 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$137 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kalen Anderson, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Edmonton Metro 324, Birks Building, 10113 - 104 Street, Edmonton, AB T5J 1A1 | (780) 425-1020 kalen.anderson@bildedmonton.com | bildedmonton.com



Sylvan Lake (CA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



231 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Sylvan Lake.



\$18M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$53 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chris Windrim, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Central Alberta 200-6700 76th Street, Red Deer, AB T4P 2G6 | (403) 346-5321 eo@chbacentralalberta.ca | bildca.ca



Sylvan Lake (CA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Sylvan Lake's economic strength and prosperity.



118 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$11 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



149 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Sylvan Lake.



\$37 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Sylvan Lake (CA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Sylvan Lake's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



82 JOBS

A major source of employment in Sylvan Lake.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$16 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chris Windrim, Chief Executive Officer, BILD Central Alberta 200-6700 76th Street, Red Deer, AB T4P 2G6 | (403) 346-5321 eo@chbacentralalberta.ca | bildca.ca



Wood Buffalo (CA)

Alberta

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



389 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Wood Buffalo.



\$30 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$80 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Wood Buffalo (CA)

Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Wood Buffalo's economic strength and prosperity.



39 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$5 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



59 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Wood Buffalo.



\$15 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Wood Buffalo (CA) Alberta

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Wood Buffalo's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



330 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Wood Buffalo.



\$25 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$66 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Steve Auty, Interim Executive Officer, BILD Wood Buffalo 139 Pew Lane, Fort McMurray, AB T9K 0A8 | (780) 715-4404 stevenauty@gmail.com |



British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



161,715 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in British Columbia.



\$11.7 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$31 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Neil Moody, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA British Columbia 400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC V5G 4C9 | (604) 432-7112 neilmoody@chbabc.org | chbabc.org





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to British Columbia's economic strength and prosperity.



50,490 **STARTS**

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$6.2 B **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



86,398 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in British Columbia.



\$17.2 B **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Neil Moody, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA British Columbia 400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC V5G 4C9 | (604) 432-7112 neilmoody@chbabc.org | chbabc.org

British Columbia



ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to British Columbia's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



75,317 JOBS

A major source of employment in British Columbia.



\$5.4 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$14.2 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Neil Moody, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA British Columbia 400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC V5G 4C9 | (604) 432-7112 neilmoody@chbabc.org | chbabc.org



Abbotsford (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,981JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Abbotsford.



\$288 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$771 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Abbotsford (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Abbotsford's economic strength and prosperity.



888 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,815 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Abbotsford.



\$131 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$362 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Abbotsford (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Abbotsford's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,166 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Abbotsford.



\$157 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$410 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306 eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Abbotsford-Mission (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



5,463 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Abbotsford-Mission.



\$395 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.1 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Abbotsford-Mission (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Abbotsford-Mission's economic strength and prosperity.



1,160 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$182 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,521 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Abbotsford-Mission.



\$502 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Abbotsford-Mission (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Abbotsford-Mission's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,942 JOBS

A major source of employment in Abbotsford-Mission.



\$213 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$559 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Anmore (VL)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



62 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Anmore.



\$5 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$12 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Anmore (VL) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Anmore's economic strength and prosperity.



14 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$3 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



38 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Anmore.



\$8 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Anmore (VL) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Anmore's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



24JOBS

A major source of employment in Anmore.



\$2 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$4 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Belcarra (VL) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



10JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Belcarra.



\$0.8 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Belcarra (VL)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Belcarra's economic strength and prosperity.



1 START

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



5 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Belcarra.



\$0.4 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Belcarra (VL) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Belcarra's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



5 JOBS

A major source of employment in Belcarra.



\$0.4 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Bowen Island (IM)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



138 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Bowen Island.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$27 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Bowen Island (IM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Bowen Island's economic strength and prosperity.



25 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$6 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



82 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Bowen Island.



\$16 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Bowen Island (IM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Bowen Island's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



56 JOBS

A major source of employment in Bowen Island.



\$4 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$10 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Burnaby (CY)British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



12,394 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Burnaby.



\$896 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Burnaby (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Burnaby's economic strength and prosperity.



5,204 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$566 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



7,824 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Burnaby.



\$1.6 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Burnaby (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Burnaby's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



4,570 JOBS

A major source of employment in Burnaby.



\$331 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$869 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Campbell River (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,039 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Campbell River.



\$75 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$200 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Campbell River (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Campbell River's economic strength and prosperity.



253 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$28 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



385 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Campbell River.



\$77 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Campbell River (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Campbell River's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



654 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Campbell River.



\$47 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$123 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Chilliwack (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,268 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Chilliwack.



\$169 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$434 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Chilliwack (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Chilliwack's economic strength and prosperity.



616 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$82 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,070 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Chilliwack.



\$213 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Chilliwack (CMA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Chilliwack's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,198 JOBS

A major source of employment in Chilliwack.



\$87 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$221 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Chilliwack (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,836 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Chilliwack.



\$133 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$351 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Chilliwack (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Chilliwack's economic strength and prosperity.



540 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$63 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



867 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Chilliwack.



\$173 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Chilliwack (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Chilliwack's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



969 JOBS

A major source of employment in Chilliwack.



\$70 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$178 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Coquitlam (CY) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,409 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Coquitlam.



\$319 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$856 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Coquitlam (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Coquitlam's economic strength and prosperity.



1,619 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$190 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,622 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Coquitlam.



\$522 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Coquitlam (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Coquitlam's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,787 JOBS

A major source of employment in Coquitlam.



\$129 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$333 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Courtenay (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,567 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Courtenay.



\$186 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$500 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Courtenay (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Courtenay's economic strength and prosperity.



694 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$75 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,032 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Courtenay.



\$206 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Courtenay (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Courtenay's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,535 JOBS

A major source of employment in Courtenay.



\$111 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$294 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Cranbrook (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



560 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Cranbrook.



\$41 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$107 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Cranbrook (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Cranbrook's economic strength and prosperity.



73 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$14 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



197 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Cranbrook.



\$39 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Cranbrook (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Cranbrook's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



363 JOBS

A major source of employment in Cranbrook.



\$26 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$68 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | chbaci.ca



Cranbrook (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



313 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Cranbrook.



\$23 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$59 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Cranbrook (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Cranbrook's economic strength and prosperity.



36 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$7 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



97 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Cranbrook.



\$19 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Cranbrook (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Cranbrook's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



216 JOBS

A major source of employment in Cranbrook.



\$16 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$39 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | chbaci.ca



Delta (DM)British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,666JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Delta.



\$120 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$316 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Delta (DM)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Delta's economic strength and prosperity.



343 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



854 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Delta.



\$62 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$170 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Delta (DM)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Delta's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



812 JOBS

A major source of employment in Delta.



\$59 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$146 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Wendy McNeil, Acting CEO, Homebuilders Association Vancouver - HAVAN #1011, 7445 132 Street, Surrey, BC V3W 1J8 | (778) 565-4288 wendy@havan.ca | havan.ca



East Kootenay C (RDA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



247 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in East Kootenay C.



\$18 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$48 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





East Kootenay C (RDA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to East Kootenay C's economic strength and prosperity.



37 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$7 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



100 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in East Kootenay C.



\$20 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





East Kootenay C (RDA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to East Kootenay C's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



147 JOBS

A major source of employment in East Kootenay C.



\$11 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$28 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | chbaci.ca



Fort St. John (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



403 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Fort St. John.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$75 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Neil Moody, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA British Columbia 400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC V5G 4C9 | (604) 432-7112 neilmoody@chbabc.org | chbabc.org



Fort St. John (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Fort St. John's economic strength and prosperity.



51 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$9 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



124 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Fort St. John.



\$25 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Neil Moody, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA British Columbia 400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC V5G 4C9 | (604) 432-7112 neilmoody@chbabc.org | chbabc.org



Fort St. John (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Fort St. John's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



279 JOBS

A major source of employment in Fort St. John.



\$20 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$51 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Neil Moody, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA British Columbia 400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC V5G 4C9 | (604) 432-7112 neilmoody@chbabc.org | chbabc.org



Greater Vancouver A (RDA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



427 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Greater Vancouver A.



\$31 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$82 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Greater Vancouver A (RDA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Greater Vancouver A's economic strength and prosperity.



154 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$17 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



236 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Greater Vancouver A.



\$47 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Greater Vancouver A (RDA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Greater Vancouver A's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



191 JOBS

A major source of employment in Greater Vancouver A.



\$14 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$35 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Kamloops (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,166 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Kamloops.



\$157 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$412 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | chbaci.ca



Kamloops (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Kamloops's economic strength and prosperity.



522 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$71 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



982 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Kamloops.



\$196 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | chbaci.ca



Kamloops (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Kamloops's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,184 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Kamloops.



\$86 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$217 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | chbaci.ca



Kelowna (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



11,025 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Kelowna.



\$797 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.2 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Kelowna (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Kelowna's economic strength and prosperity.



2,970 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



6,496 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Kelowna.



\$470 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.3 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Cassidy deVeer, Interim Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Okanagan Unit 214 - 1884 Spall Road, Kelowna, BC V1Y 4R1 | (250) 861-3988 cassidy@chbaco.com | chbaco.com



Kelowna (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Kelowna's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



4,529 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Kelowna.



\$328 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$864 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Cassidy deVeer, Interim Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Okanagan Unit 214 - 1884 Spall Road, Kelowna, BC V1Y 4R1 | (250) 861-3988 cassidy@chbaco.com | chbaco.com



Langley (CY) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,841 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Langley.



\$133 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$362 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Langley (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Langley's economic strength and prosperity.



803 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$85 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,182 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Langley.



\$235 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Langley (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Langley's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



660 JOBS

A major source of employment in Langley.



\$48 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$126 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Langley (DM)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



6,972 **IOBS**

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Langley.



\$504 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.4 B **INVESTMENT**

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Langley (DM) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Langley's economic strength and prosperity.



2,343 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



4,480 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Langley.



\$324 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$893 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Langley (DM) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Langley's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,492 JOBS

A major source of employment in Langley.



\$180 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$477 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Lions Bay (VL)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



16 **IOBS**

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Lions Bay.



\$1 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3 M **INVESTMENT**

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Lions Bay (VL)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Lions Bay's economic strength and prosperity.



2 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$0.5 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



7 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Lions Bay.



\$1 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Lions Bay (VL)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Lions Bay's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



9 JOBS

A major source of employment in Lions Bay.



\$0.6 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Maple Ridge (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,622 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Maple Ridge.



\$190 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$509 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Maple Ridge (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Maple Ridge's economic strength and prosperity.



798 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$113 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,561 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Maple Ridge.



\$311 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Maple Ridge (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Maple Ridge's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,061 JOBS

A major source of employment in Maple Ridge.



\$77 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$198 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Wendy McNeil, Acting CEO, Homebuilders Association Vancouver - HAVAN #1011, 7445 132 Street, Surrey, BC V3W 1J8 | (778) 565-4288 wendy@havan.ca | havan.ca



Mission (DM) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,478 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Mission.



\$107 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$289 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Mission (DM) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Mission's economic strength and prosperity.



272 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



706 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Mission.



\$51 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$141 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Mission (DM) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Mission's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



772 JOBS

A major source of employment in Mission.



\$56 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$148 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jennifer Cotton, Executive Officer, CHBA-Fraser Valley
Unit #4 - 2076 Townline Rd, Abbotsford, BC V2T 6E5 | (604) 755-9306
eo@chbafv.org | chbafv.org



Nanaimo (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,287 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Nanaimo.



\$238 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$635 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Nanaimo (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Nanaimo's economic strength and prosperity.



546 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,609 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Nanaimo.



\$116 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$321 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Nanaimo (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Nanaimo's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,678 JOBS

A major source of employment in Nanaimo.



\$121 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$314 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



New Westminster (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,870 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in New Westminster.



\$135 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$358 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



New Westminster (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to New Westminster's economic strength and prosperity.



600 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$73 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,012 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in New Westminster.



\$202 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





New Westminster (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to New Westminster's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



857 JOBS

A major source of employment in New Westminster.



\$62 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$156 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





North Vancouver (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



477 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in North Vancouver.



\$34 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$84 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





North Vancouver (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to North Vancouver's economic strength and prosperity.



39 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$8 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



112 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in North Vancouver.



\$22 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





North Vancouver (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to North Vancouver's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



364 JOBS

A major source of employment in North Vancouver.



\$26 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$61 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





North Vancouver (DM)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,363 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in North Vancouver.



\$171 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$457 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



North Vancouver (DM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to North Vancouver's economic strength and prosperity.



846 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,383 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in North Vancouver.



\$100 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$276 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





North Vancouver (DM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to North Vancouver's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



980 JOBS

A major source of employment in North Vancouver.



\$71 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$182 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Parksville (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



963 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Parksville.



\$70 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$186 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Parksville (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Parksville's economic strength and prosperity.



221 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$26 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



364 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Parksville.



\$73 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Parksville (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Parksville's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



598 JOBS

A major source of employment in Parksville.



\$43 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$113 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Penticton (CA) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



768 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Penticton.



\$56 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$144 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Carley Rantall, Executive Officer, CHBA-South Okanagan 113-437 Martin St Box 356, Penticton, BC V2A 5L1 | (250) 493-0001 info@chbaso.org | chbaso.org



Penticton (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Penticton's economic strength and prosperity.



114 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



237 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Penticton.



\$17 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$47 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Carley Rantall, Executive Officer, CHBA-South Okanagan 113-437 Martin St Box 356, Penticton, BC V2A 5L1 | (250) 493-0001 info@chbaso.org | chbaso.org



Penticton (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Penticton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



531 JOBS

A major source of employment in Penticton.



\$38 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$97 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Carley Rantall, Executive Officer, CHBA-South Okanagan 113-437 Martin St Box 356, Penticton, BC V2A 5L1 | (250) 493-0001 info@chbaso.org | chbaso.org



Pitt Meadows (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



133 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Pitt Meadows.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$23 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Pitt Meadows (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Pitt Meadows's economic strength and prosperity.



11 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$2 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



33 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Pitt Meadows.



\$7 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Pitt Meadows (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Pitt Meadows's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



100 JOBS

A major source of employment in Pitt Meadows.



\$7 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$17 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Wendy McNeil, Acting CEO, Homebuilders Association Vancouver - HAVAN #1011, 7445 132 Street, Surrey, BC V3W 1J8 | (778) 565-4288 wendy@havan.ca | havan.ca



Port Coquitlam (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,434 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Port Coquitlam.



\$104 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$276 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Port Coquitlam (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Port Coquitlam's economic strength and prosperity.



509 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$59 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



815 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Port Coquitlam.



\$162 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Port Coquitlam (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Port Coquitlam's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



619 JOBS

A major source of employment in Port Coquitlam.



\$45 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$114 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Port Moody (CY) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,278 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Port Moody.



\$92 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$249 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Port Moody (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Port Moody's economic strength and prosperity.



539 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$57 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



785 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Port Moody.



\$156 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Port Moody (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Port Moody's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



493 JOBS

A major source of employment in Port Moody.



\$36 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$93 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Prince George (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,305 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Prince George.



\$94 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$245 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Prince George (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Prince George's economic strength and prosperity.



202 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



405 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Prince George.



\$81 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Katherine Carlson, Executive Officer, CHBA-Northern BC #115 - 1705 Third Avenue, Prince George, BC V2L 3G7 | (250) 563-3306 eo@chbanorthernbc.ca | chbanorthernbc.ca



Prince George (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Prince George's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



900 JOBS

A major source of employment in Prince George.



\$65 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$164 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Katherine Carlson, Executive Officer, CHBA-Northern BC #115 - 1705 Third Avenue, Prince George, BC V2L 3G7 | (250) 563-3306 eo@chbanorthernbc.ca | chbanorthernbc.ca



Richmond (CY) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



6,172 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Richmond.



\$446 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.2 BINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Richmond (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Richmond's economic strength and prosperity.



2,310 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$264 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



3,648 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Richmond.



\$727 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Richmond (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Richmond's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,524 JOBS

A major source of employment in Richmond.



\$183 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$470 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Salmon Arm (CA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



541 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Salmon Arm.



\$39 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$105 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Salmon Arm (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Salmon Arm's economic strength and prosperity.



91 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



206 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Salmon Arm.



\$15 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$41 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | www.chbaci.ca



Salmon Arm (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Salmon Arm's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



336 JOBS

A major source of employment in Salmon Arm.



\$24 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$64 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rose Choy, Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Interior #202- 929 Laval Crescent, Kamloops, BC V2C 5P4 | (250) 828-1844 rose@chbaci.ca | www.chbaci.ca



Squamish (CA) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,222 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Squamish.



\$88 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$240 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Susanna Henderson, Executive Officer, CHBA-Sea to Sky Box 337, Whistler, BC VON 1B0 | (604) 902-2110 info@seatoskychba.com | seatoskychba.com



Squamish (CA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Squamish's economic strength and prosperity.



369 **STARTS**

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$37 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



JOBS

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Squamish.



\$102 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Susanna Henderson, Executive Officer, CHBA-Sea to Sky Box 337, Whistler, BC VON 1B0 | (604) 902-2110 info@seatoskychba.com | seatoskychba.com



Squamish (CA) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Squamish's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



709 JOBS

A major source of employment in Squamish.



\$51 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$137 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Susanna Henderson, Executive Officer, CHBA-Sea to Sky Box 337, Whistler, BC VON 1B0 | (604) 902-2110 info@seatoskychba.com | seatoskychba.com



Surrey (CY)British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



19,452 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Surrey.



\$1.4 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.8 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Surrey's economic strength and prosperity.



7,479 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$872 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



12,061 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Surrey.



\$2.4 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Surrey (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Surrey's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



7,391 JOBS

A major source of employment in Surrey.



\$535 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.4 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Vancouver (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



90,453 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Vancouver.



\$6.5 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$17.6 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Vancouver (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Vancouver's economic strength and prosperity.



33,244 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$4.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



54,635 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Vancouver.



\$10.9 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Vancouver (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Vancouver's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



35,818 JOBS

A major source of employment in Vancouver.



\$2.6 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$6.7 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Vancouver (CY) British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



22,547 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Vancouver.



\$1.6 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$4.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Vancouver (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Vancouver's economic strength and prosperity.



7,932 **STARTS**

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$959 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



13,254 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Vancouver.



\$2.6 B **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Vancouver (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Vancouver's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



9,293 JOBS

A major source of employment in Vancouver.



\$672 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.7 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Vernon (CA)British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,779 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Vernon.



\$129 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$343 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Vernon (CA)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Vernon's economic strength and prosperity.



343 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$48 M

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.

WAGES



666JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Vernon.



\$133 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Vernon (CA)British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Vernon's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,113 JOBS

A major source of employment in Vernon.



\$80 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$210 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Victoria (CMA)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



14,933 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Victoria.



\$1.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.9 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Victoria (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Victoria's economic strength and prosperity.



4,992 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$541 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



7,062 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Victoria.



\$1.4 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



Victoria (CMA)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Victoria's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



7,871 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Victoria.



\$569 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.5 B **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kerriann Coady, Executive Officer, CHBA-Vancouver Island 170 Wallace Street, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5B1 | (250) 755-1366 kerriann@chbavi.com | chbavi.com



West Kelowna (DM)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,174 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in West Kelowna.



\$85 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$228 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





West Kelowna (DM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to West Kelowna's economic strength and prosperity.



230 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



662 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in West Kelowna.



\$48 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$132 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





West Kelowna (DM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to West Kelowna's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



511 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in West Kelowna.



\$37 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$96 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Cassidy deVeer, Interim Executive Officer, CHBA-Central Okanagan Unit 214 - 1884 Spall Road, Kelowna, BC V1Y 4R1 | (250) 861-3988 cassidy@chbaco.com | chbaco.com



West Vancouver (DM)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



833JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in West Vancouver.



\$60 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$159 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



West Vancouver (DM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to West Vancouver's economic strength and prosperity.



188 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$32 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



438 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in West Vancouver.



\$87 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





West Vancouver (DM)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to West Vancouver's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



395 JOBS

A major source of employment in West Vancouver.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$71 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





White Rock (CY)

British Columbia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



551 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in White Rock.



\$40 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$105 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



White Rock (CY)

British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to White Rock's economic strength and prosperity.



161 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



JOBS

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in White Rock.



\$22 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$59 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





White Rock (CY) British Columbia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to White Rock's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



253 JOBS

A major source of employment in White Rock.



\$18 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$46 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



30,029 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Manitoba.



\$1.9 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$5.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Manitoba's economic strength and prosperity.



7,104 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$730 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



11,779 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Manitoba.



\$2.2 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Manitoba's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



18,250 JOBS

A major source of employment in Manitoba.



\$1.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.3 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Brandon (CA) Manitoba

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



664 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Brandon.



\$41 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$118 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Brandon (CA) Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Brandon's economic strength and prosperity.



175 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$12 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



197 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Brandon.



\$37 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Brandon (CA) Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Brandon's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



467 JOBS

A major source of employment in Brandon.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$81 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Portage la Prairie (CA)

Manitoba

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



103 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Portage la Prairie.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$17 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Portage la Prairie (CA)

Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Portage la Prairie's economic strength and prosperity.



12 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$1 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



20 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Portage la Prairie.



\$4 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Portage la Prairie (CA)

Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Portage la Prairie's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



83 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Portage la Prairie.



\$5 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$14 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Steinbach (CA)

Manitoba

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



489 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Steinbach.



\$30 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$90 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Steinbach (CA)

Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Steinbach's economic strength and prosperity.



127 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



190 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Steinbach.



\$12 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$36 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Steinbach (CA) Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Steinbach's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



299 JOBS

A major source of employment in Steinbach.



\$19 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$54 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Winnipeg (CMA)

Manitoba

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



22,128 **IOBS**

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Winnipeg.



\$1.4 B **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$4.1 B **INVESTMENT**

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Winnipeg (CMA) Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Winnipeg's economic strength and prosperity.



5,454 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$589 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



9,515 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Winnipeg.



\$1.8 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Winnipeg (CMA) Manitoba

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Winnipeg's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



12,613 JOBS

A major source of employment in Winnipeg.



\$781 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.3 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



New Brunswick



TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



23,383JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in New Brunswick.



\$1.4 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.6 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to New Brunswick's economic strength and prosperity.



4,547 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$401 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



6,688 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in New Brunswick.



\$1.0 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Claudia Simmonds, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA-New Brunswick PO Box 3358 Stn B, Fredericton, NB E3A 5H1 | (506) 238-1365 csimmonds@nbhomebuilders.ca | nbhomebuilders.ca

New Brunswick



ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to New Brunswick's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



16,695 JOBS

A major source of employment in New Brunswick.



\$1.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.5 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Claudia Simmonds, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA-New Brunswick PO Box 3358 Stn B, Fredericton, NB E3A 5H1 | (506) 238-1365 csimmonds@nbhomebuilders.ca | nbhomebuilders.ca



Fredericton (CA)

New Brunswick

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,340 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Fredericton.



\$260 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$667 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Fredericton (CA)

New Brunswick

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Fredericton's economic strength and prosperity.



1,002 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$83 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,392 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Fredericton.



\$218 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Claudia Simmonds, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA-New Brunswick PO Box 3358 Stn B, Fredericton, NB E3A 5H1 | (506) 238-1365 csimmonds@nbhomebuilders.ca | nbhomebuilders.ca



Fredericton (CA)

New Brunswick

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Fredericton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,948 JOBS

A major source of employment in Fredericton.



\$177 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$449 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Claudia Simmonds, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA-New Brunswick PO Box 3358 Stn B, Fredericton, NB E3A 5H1 | (506) 238-1365 csimmonds@nbhomebuilders.ca | nbhomebuilders.ca



Moncton (CMA)

New Brunswick

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



5,740 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Moncton.



\$344 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$880 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.

Contact: Denise Charron, Executive Officer, Greater Moncton HBA 297 Colishaw Street, Moncton, NB E1C 9R2 | (506) 852-3377 gmhba@monctonhomebuilders.com | monctonhomebuilders.com



Moncton (CMA)

New Brunswick

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Moncton's economic strength and prosperity.



2,118 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$138 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,295 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Moncton.



\$359 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Denise Charron, Executive Officer, Greater Moncton HBA 297 Colishaw Street, Moncton, NB E1C 9R2 | (506) 852-3377 gmhba@monctonhomebuilders.com | monctonhomebuilders.com



Moncton (CMA)

New Brunswick

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Moncton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,445 JOBS

A major source of employment in Moncton.



\$207 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$521 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Denise Charron, Executive Officer, Greater Moncton HBA 297 Colishaw Street, Moncton, NB E1C 9R2 | (506) 852-3377 gmhba@monctonhomebuilders.com | monctonhomebuilders.com



Saint John (CMA)

New Brunswick

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,770 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Saint John.



\$226 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$575 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Saint John (CMA)

New Brunswick

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Saint John's economic strength and prosperity.



542 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$54 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



896 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Saint John.



\$140 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Claudia Simmonds, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA-New Brunswick PO Box 3358 Stn B, Fredericton, NB E3A 5H1 | (506) 238-1365 csimmonds@nbhomebuilders.ca | nbhomebuilders.ca



Saint John (CMA)

New Brunswick

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Saint John's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,874 JOBS

A major source of employment in Saint John.



\$172 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$435 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Claudia Simmonds, Chief Executive Officer, CHBA-New Brunswick PO Box 3358 Stn B, Fredericton, NB E3A 5H1 | (506) 238-1365 csimmonds@nbhomebuilders.ca | nbhomebuilders.ca



Newfoundland and Labrador

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



5,535 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Newfoundland and Labrador.



\$404 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.3 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Newfoundland and Labrador

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Newfoundland and Labrador's economic strength and prosperity.



978 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$72 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



976 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Newfoundland and Labrador.



\$248 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Newfoundland and Labrador

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Newfoundland and Labrador's

economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



4,559 JOBS

A major source of employment in Newfoundland and Labrador.



\$332 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.1 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Corner Brook (CA)

Newfoundland and Labrador

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



586 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Corner Brook.



\$43 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$144 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

a.





Corner Brook (CA)

Newfoundland and Labrador

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Corner Brook's economic strength and prosperity.



100 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$17 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



234 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Corner Brook.



\$59 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Corner Brook (CA)

Newfoundland and Labrador

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Corner Brook's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



353 JOBS

A major source of employment in Corner Brook.



\$26 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$84 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





St. John's (CMA)

Newfoundland and Labrador

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,046 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in St. John's.



\$223 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$739 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





St. John's (CMA)

Newfoundland and Labrador

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to St. John's economic strength and prosperity.



488 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$

\$50 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



672 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in St. John's.



\$171 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





St. John's (CMA)Newfoundland and Labrador

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to St. John's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,374 JOBS

A major source of employment in St. John's.



\$174 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$568 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.







TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



33,222 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Nova Scotia.



\$2.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$5.6 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Nova Scotia's economic strength and prosperity.



7,159 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$636 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



10,518 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Nova Scotia.



\$1.9 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Nova Scotia's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



22,704 JOBS

A major source of employment in Nova Scotia.



\$1.4 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.7 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Cape Breton (CA)

Nova Scotia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,031JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Cape Breton.



\$123 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$329 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Cape Breton (CA)

Nova Scotia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Cape Breton's economic strength and prosperity.



221 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$24 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



397 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Cape Breton.



\$70 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Cape Breton (CA)

Nova Scotia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Cape Breton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,634 JOBS

A major source of employment in Cape Breton.



\$99 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$259 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Halifax (CMA)

Nova Scotia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



15,520 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Halifax.



\$938 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.6 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Halifax (CMA)

Nova Scotia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Halifax's economic strength and prosperity.



4,805 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$387 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



6,400 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Halifax.



\$1.1 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Halifax (CMA)

Nova Scotia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Halifax's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



9,120 JOBS

A major source of employment in Halifax.



\$551 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.5 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Kentville (CA)

Nova Scotia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



906 **IOBS**

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Kentville.



\$55 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$152 M **INVESTMENT**

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Kentville (CA)

Nova Scotia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Kentville's economic strength and prosperity.



125 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



209 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Kentville.



\$13 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$37 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Kentville (CA) Nova Scotia

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Kentville's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



697 JOBS

A major source of employment in Kentville.



\$42 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$115 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Truro (CA) Nova Scotia

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,629 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Truro.



\$159 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$450 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Truro's economic strength and prosperity.



427 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$40 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



668JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Truro.



\$118 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Truro's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,961 JOBS

A major source of employment in Truro.



\$119 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$332 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.







TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



329,380 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Ontario.



\$23.7 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$75.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Ontario's economic strength and prosperity.



89,297 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$9.2 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



127,608 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Ontario.



\$31.1 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Ontario's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



201,771 JOBS

A major source of employment in Ontario.



\$14.5 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$44.3 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca



Barrie (CMA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



6,314 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Barrie.



\$454 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Barrie (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Barrie's economic strength and prosperity.



2,308 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



4,142 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Barrie.



\$298 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.0 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Sandy Tuckey, Chief Executive Officer, Simcoe County HBA P.O. Box 305, Barrie, ON L4M 4T5 | (705) 431-5030 office@simcoehomebuilders.com | simcoehomebuilders.com



Barrie (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Barrie's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,172 JOBS

A major source of employment in Barrie.



\$156 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$462 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Sandy Tuckey, Chief Executive Officer, Simcoe County HBA P.O. Box 305, Barrie, ON L4M 4T5 | (705) 431-5030 office@simcoehomebuilders.com | simcoehomebuilders.com



InnisfilOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,746 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Innisfil.



\$126 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$411 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Sandy Tuckey, Chief Executive Officer, Simcoe County HBA P.O. Box 305, Barrie, ON L4M 4T5 | (705) 431-5030 office@simcoehomebuilders.com | simcoehomebuilders.com



InnisfilOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Innisfil's economic strength and prosperity.



707 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$86 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,188 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Innisfil.



\$289 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Sandy Tuckey, Chief Executive Officer, Simcoe County HBA P.O. Box 305, Barrie, ON L4M 4T5 | (705) 431-5030 office@simcoehomebuilders.com | simcoehomebuilders.com



InnisfilOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Innisfil's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



558 JOBS

A major source of employment in Innisfil.



\$40 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$121 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Sandy Tuckey, Chief Executive Officer, Simcoe County HBA P.O. Box 305, Barrie, ON L4M 4T5 | (705) 431-5030 office@simcoehomebuilders.com | simcoehomebuilders.com



Belleville (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,772 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Belleville.



\$128 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$393 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Belleville (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Belleville's economic strength and prosperity.



480 **STARTS**

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.





\$41 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



JOBS

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Belleville.



\$140 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Belleville (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Belleville's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,197 JOBS

A major source of employment in Belleville.



\$86 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$253 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Belleville (CY) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



927 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Belleville.



\$67 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$206 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Belleville (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Belleville's economic strength and prosperity.



277 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$22 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



306 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Belleville.



\$75 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Belleville (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Belleville's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



621 JOBS

A major source of employment in Belleville.



\$45 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$132 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Quinte West (CY) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



703 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Quinte West.



\$51 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$157 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Quinte West (CY)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Quinte West's economic strength and prosperity.



182 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$17 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



233 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Quinte West.



\$57 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Quinte West (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Quinte West's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



470 JOBS

A major source of employment in Quinte West.



\$34 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$100 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





BrightonOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



317 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Brighton.



\$23 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$72 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Brighton's economic strength and prosperity.



71 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$9 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



121 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Brighton.



\$29 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





BrightonOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Brighton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



196 JOBS

A major source of employment in Brighton.



\$14 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$43 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Prince Edward County

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



647 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Prince Edward County.



\$47 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$148 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Prince Edward County

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Prince Edward County's economic strength and prosperity.



93 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$18 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



246 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Prince Edward County.



\$60 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Prince Edward County

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Prince Edward County's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



401 JOBS

A major source of employment in Prince Edward County.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$88 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Trent Hills Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



416 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Trent Hills.



\$30 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$96 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Trent Hills Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Trent Hills's economic strength and prosperity.



59 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$12MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



167 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Trent Hills.



\$41 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Trent Hills Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Trent Hills's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



249 JOBS

A major source of employment in Trent Hills.



\$18 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$56 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Quinte Region Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,152 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Quinte Region.



\$227 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$710 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Quinte RegionOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Quinte Region's economic strength and prosperity.



703 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$80 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,109 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Quinte Region.



\$270 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Quinte RegionOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Quinte Region's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,043 JOBS

A major source of employment in Quinte Region.



\$147 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$440 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Brantford (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,101 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Brantford.



\$223 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$707 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Angela DeVries, Executive Officer, Brantford HBA P.O. Box 1322, Brantford, ON N3T 5T6 | (519) 639-0305 executiveofficer@bhba.on.ca | bhba.on.ca



Brantford (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Brantford's economic strength and prosperity.



865 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$109 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,518 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Brantford.



\$370 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Angela DeVries, Executive Officer, Brantford HBA P.O. Box 1322, Brantford, ON N3T 5T6 | (519) 639-0305 executiveofficer@bhba.on.ca | bhba.on.ca



Brantford (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Brantford's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,583 JOBS

A major source of employment in Brantford.



\$114 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$337 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Angela DeVries, Executive Officer, Brantford HBA P.O. Box 1322, Brantford, ON N3T 5T6 | (519) 639-0305 executiveofficer@bhba.on.ca | bhba.on.ca



Chatham-Kent

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,897 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Chatham-Kent.



\$137 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$424 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Dan VanMoorsel, Interim Executive Officer, Chatham Kent HBA 416 St. Clair Street, P.O. Box 20023, Chatham, ON N7L 3K5 | (519) 358-1248 ckhba.eo@gmail.com | ckhba.ca



Chatham-Kent Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Chatham-Kent's economic strength and prosperity.



362 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$47 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



657 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Chatham-Kent.



\$160 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Chatham-Kent Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Chatham-Kent's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,240 JOBS

A major source of employment in Chatham-Kent.



\$89 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$263 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Dan VanMoorsel, Interim Executive Officer, Chatham Kent HBA 416 St. Clair Street, P.O. Box 20023, Chatham, ON N7L 3K5 | (519) 358-1248 ckhba.eo@gmail.com | ckhba.ca



Collingwood (CA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



830 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Collingwood.



\$60 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$193 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Collingwood (CA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Collingwood's economic strength and prosperity.



204 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$24 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



334 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Collingwood.



\$81 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Collingwood (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Collingwood's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



496 JOBS

A major source of employment in Collingwood.



\$36 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$111 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca



Cornwall (CA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,626 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Cornwall.



\$117 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$372 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Cornwall (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Cornwall's economic strength and prosperity.



274 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



620 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Cornwall.



\$45 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$151 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Cornwall (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Cornwall's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,006 JOBS

A major source of employment in Cornwall.



\$72 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$221 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca



Greater Sudbury (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,683 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Greater Sudbury.



\$121 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$347 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Morgan Rouleau, Executive Officer, Sudbury and District HBA PO Box 2471, Sudbury, ON P3A 4S9 | (877) 858-0468 info@sudburyhomebuilders.com | sudburyhomebuilders.com



Greater Sudbury (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Greater Sudbury's economic strength and prosperity.



268 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$20 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



279 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Greater Sudbury.



\$68 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Morgan Rouleau, Executive Officer, Sudbury and District HBA PO Box 2471, Sudbury, ON P3A 4S9 | (877) 858-0468 info@sudburyhomebuilders.com | sudburyhomebuilders.com



Greater Sudbury (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Greater Sudbury's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,404 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Greater Sudbury.



\$101 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$279 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Morgan Rouleau, Executive Officer, Sudbury and District HBA PO Box 2471, Sudbury, ON P3A 4S9 | (877) 858-0468 info@sudburyhomebuilders.com | sudburyhomebuilders.com



Guelph (CMA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,386 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Guelph.



\$316 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.0 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Guelph (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Guelph's economic strength and prosperity.



1,280 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$96 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,338 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Guelph.



\$326 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Guelph (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Guelph's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,048 JOBS

A major source of employment in Guelph.



\$219 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$684 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Jonker, Chief Executive Officer, Guelph and District HBA 7 Clair Road West, Box 27075, Guelph, ON N1L 0A6 | (519) 836-8560 mjonker@gdhba.com | www.gdhba.com



Haldimand-Norfolk

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,212 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Haldimand-Norfolk.



\$159 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$500 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Haldimand-Norfolk

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Haldimand-Norfolk's economic strength and prosperity.



STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$58 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



807 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Haldimand-Norfolk.



\$196 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Haldimand-Norfolk

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Haldimand-Norfolk's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,405 JOBS

A major source of employment in Haldimand-Norfolk.



\$101 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$304 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Hamilton (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



16,852 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Hamilton.



\$1.2 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.8 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Hamilton (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Hamilton's economic strength and prosperity.



3,701 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$376 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



5,225 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Hamilton.



\$1.3 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Hamilton (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Hamilton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



11,628 JOBS

A major source of employment in Hamilton.



\$837 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.6 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Hamilton (CY) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



14,128 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Hamilton.



\$1.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.2 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Hamilton (CY)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Hamilton's economic strength and prosperity.



3,347 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$326 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



4,530 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Hamilton.



\$1.1 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Hamilton (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Hamilton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



9,597 JOBS

A major source of employment in Hamilton.



\$691 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.1 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Ingersoll (CA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



142 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Ingersoll.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$30 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Ingersoll (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Ingersoll's economic strength and prosperity.



17 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$3 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



37 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Ingersoll.



\$9 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Ingersoll (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Ingersoll's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



104 JOBS

A major source of employment in Ingersoll.



\$8 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$21 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca



Kawartha Lakes (CY)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,453 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Kawartha Lakes.



\$177 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$568 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Kawartha Lakes (CY)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Kawartha Lakes's economic strength and prosperity.



431 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$71 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



983 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Kawartha Lakes.



\$239 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Kawartha Lakes (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Kawartha Lakes's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,470 JOBS

A major source of employment in Kawartha Lakes.



\$106 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$329 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rebecca Schillemat, Executive Officer, Peterborough and the Kawarthas HBA 175 George St N Suite 8, Peterborough, ON K9J 3G6 | (705) 930-1620 rebecca@pkhba.com | pkhba.com



Kingston (CMA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,298 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Kingston.



\$237 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$741 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Alex Pacheco, Executive Officer, Kingston Frontenac HBA 1575 John Counter Blvd, Kingston, ON K7M 3L5 | (613) 547-0986 khba@khba.ca | khba.ca



Kingston (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Kingston's economic strength and prosperity.



1,414 **STARTS**

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$90 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,250 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Kingston.



\$304 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Alex Pacheco, Executive Officer, Kingston Frontenac HBA 1575 John Counter Blvd, Kingston, ON K7M 3L5 | (613) 547-0986 khba@khba.ca | khba.ca



Kingston (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Kingston's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,049 JOBS

A major source of employment in Kingston.



\$147 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$436 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Alex Pacheco, Executive Officer, Kingston Frontenac HBA 1575 John Counter Blvd, Kingston, ON K7M 3L5 | (613) 547-0986 khba@khba.ca | khba.ca



Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



15,165 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo.



\$1.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo's economic strength and prosperity.



4,712 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$411 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



5,715 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Kitchener-Cambridge-



\$1.4 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.



Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



9,450 JOBS

A major source of employment in Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo.



\$680 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.1 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





London (CMA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



10,619 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in London.



\$764 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jared Zaifman, Executive Officer, London HBA 680 Waterloo St, London, ON N6A 0B3 | (519) 686-0343 jzaifman@lhba.on.ca | lhba.on.ca



London (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to London's economic strength and prosperity.



2,188 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



3,895 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in London.



\$280 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.0 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jared Zaifman, Executive Officer, London HBA 680 Waterloo St, London, ON N6A 0B3 | (519) 686-0343 jzaifman@lhba.on.ca | lhba.on.ca



London (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to London's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



6,724 JOBS

A major source of employment in London.



\$484 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.4 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jared Zaifman, Executive Officer, London HBA 680 Waterloo St, London, ON N6A 0B3 | (519) 686-0343 jzaifman@lhba.on.ca | lhba.on.ca



North Bay (CA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,231JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in North Bay.



\$89 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$271 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



North Bay (CA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to North Bay's economic strength and prosperity.



STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



402 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in North Bay.



\$98 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Louise Lowe, Executive Officer, North Bay and District HBA 205B -101 Worthington Street East, North Bay, ON P1B 1G5 | (705) 499-1445 louise@northbayhomebuilders.com | northbayhomebuilders.com



North Bay (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to North Bay's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



829 JOBS

A major source of employment in North Bay.



\$60 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$173 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Louise Lowe, Executive Officer, North Bay and District HBA 205B -101 Worthington Street East, North Bay, ON P1B 1G5 | (705) 499-1445 louise@northbayhomebuilders.com | northbayhomebuilders.com



Oshawa (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



7,506 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Oshawa.



\$540 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.7 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Oshawa (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Oshawa's economic strength and prosperity.



1,853 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$280 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



3,885 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Oshawa.



\$946 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Oshawa (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Oshawa's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,621 JOBS

A major source of employment in Oshawa.



\$261 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$752 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Whitby Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,570 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Whitby.



\$185 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$587 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Whitby's economic strength and prosperity.



739 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,384 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Whitby.



\$100 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$337 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Whitby Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Whitby's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,186 JOBS

A major source of employment in Whitby.



\$85 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$250 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Ottawa-Gatineau (CMA), Ontario part

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



24,008 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Ottawa.



\$1.7 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$5.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Ottawa-Gatineau (CMA), Ontario part

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Ottawa's economic strength and prosperity.



9,245 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



9,005 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Ottawa.



\$648 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.2 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jason Burggraaf, Executive Director, Greater Ottawa HBA #108, 30 Concourse Gate, Nepean, ON K2E 7V7 | (613) 723-2926 jason@gohba.ca | gohba.ca

Ottawa-Gatineau (CMA), Ontario part

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Ottawa's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



15,003 JOBS

A major source of employment in Ottawa.



\$1.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.3 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jason Burggraaf, Executive Director, Greater Ottawa HBA #108, 30 Concourse Gate, Nepean, ON K2E 7V7 | (613) 723-2926 jason@gohba.ca | gohba.ca



Peterborough (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



2,476 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Peterborough.



\$178 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$555 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Peterborough (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Peterborough's economic strength and prosperity.



263 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in



\$48 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



664 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Peterborough.



\$162 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Peterborough (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Peterborough's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,812 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Peterborough.



\$130 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$393 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Rebecca Schillemat, Executive Officer, Peterborough and the Kawarthas HBA 175 George St N Suite 8, Peterborough, ON K9| 3G6 | (705) 930-1620 rebecca@pkhba.com | pkhba.com



Sarnia (CA) Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,388 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Sarnia.



\$100 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$299 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jen Weed, Executive Officer, Sarnia-Lambton HBA PO Box 281, Sarnia, ON N7T 7H9 office@slhba.ca | sarnialambtonhomebuilders.com



Sarnia (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Sarnia's economic strength and prosperity.



191 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$30 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



415 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Sarnia.



\$101 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jen Weed, Executive Officer, Sarnia-Lambton HBA PO Box 281, Sarnia, ON N7T 7H9 office@slhba.ca | sarnialambtonhomebuilders.com



Sarnia (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Sarnia's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



972 JOBS

A major source of employment in Sarnia.



\$70 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$198 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jen Weed, Executive Officer, Sarnia-Lambton HBA PO Box 281, Sarnia, ON N7T 7H9 office@slhba.ca | sarnialambtonhomebuilders.com



St. Catharines-Niagara (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



10,994 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in St. Catharines-Niagara.



\$791 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chuck McShane, Executive Officer, Niagara HBA PO Box 28, Ridgeway, ON LOS 1NO | (905) 646-6281 chuck@nhba.ca | niagarahomebuildersassociation.ca



St. Catharines-Niagara (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to St. Catharines-Niagara's economic strength and prosperity.



2,747 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$361 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



5,015 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in St. Catharines-Niagara.



\$1.2 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chuck McShane, Executive Officer, Niagara HBA PO Box 28, Ridgeway, ON LOS 1NO | (905) 646-6281 chuck@nhba.ca | niagarahomebuildersassociation.ca



St. Catharines-Niagara (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to St. Catharines-Niagara's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



5,980 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in St. Catharines-Niagara.



\$430 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.3 B **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Chuck McShane, Executive Officer, Niagara HBA PO Box 28, Ridgeway, ON LOS 1N0 | (905) 646-6281 chuck@nhba.ca | niagarahomebuildersassociation.ca



St. ThomasOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,538 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in St. Thomas.



\$111 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$360 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Angela DeVries, Executive Officer, St. Thomas and Elgin HBA PO Box 20126, St. Thomas, ON N5P 4H4 | (519) 852-6025 stehba@25percentmore.com | twentyfivepercentmorelife.com



ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to St. Thomas's economic strength and prosperity.



343 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$46 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



640 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in St. Thomas.



\$156 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Angela DeVries, Executive Officer, St. Thomas and Elgin HBA PO Box 20126, St. Thomas, ON N5P 4H4 | (519) 852-6025 stehba@25percentmore.com | twentyfivepercentmorelife.com





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to St. Thomas's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



898 JOBS

A major source of employment in St. Thomas.



\$65 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$204 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Angela DeVries, Executive Officer, St. Thomas and Elgin HBA PO Box 20126, St. Thomas, ON N5P 4H4 | (519) 852-6025 stehba@25percentmore.com | twentyfivepercentmorelife.com



Stratford (CA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



483 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Stratford.



\$35 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$103 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Schenk, Executive Officer, Perth-Huron Builders Association PO Box 23024, Stratford, ON N5A 7V8 | (519) 276-0006 office@perthhuronba.com | perthhuronba.com



Stratford (CA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Stratford's economic strength and prosperity.



STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$10 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



138 **JOBS**

On- and off-site jobs a major source of employment in Stratford.



\$34 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Stratford (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Stratford's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



344 JOBS

A major source of employment in Stratford.



\$25 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$69 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Schenk, Executive Officer, Perth-Huron Builders Association PO Box 23024, Stratford, ON N5A 7V8 | (519) 276-0006 office@perthhuronba.com | perthhuronba.com



Thunder Bay (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,374 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Thunder Bay.



\$99 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$287 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Thunder Bay (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Thunder Bay's economic strength and prosperity.



253 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$36 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



501 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Thunder Bay.



\$122 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Harold Lindstrom, Executive Officer, Thunder Bay HBA 857 N. May Street, Thunder Bay, ON P7C 3S2 | (807) 622-9645 harold.lindstrom@catb.on.ca



Thunder Bay (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Thunder Bay's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



874 JOBS

A major source of employment in Thunder Bay.



\$63 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$165 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Harold Lindstrom, Executive Officer, Thunder Bay HBA 857 N. May Street, Thunder Bay, ON P7C 3S2 | (807) 622-9645 harold.lindstrom@catb.on.ca



Toronto (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



155,009 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Toronto.



\$11.2 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$35.8 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Toronto (CMA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Toronto's economic strength and prosperity.



47,428 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$4.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



60,319 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Toronto.



\$14.7 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Toronto (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Toronto's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



94,690 JOBS

A major source of employment in Toronto.



\$6.8 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$21.1 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Greater Toronto Area

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



165,816 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Greater Toronto Area.



\$11.9 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$38.2 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Greater Toronto Area

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Greater Toronto Area's economic strength and prosperity.



49,527 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$4.6 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



64,336 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Greater Toronto Area.



\$15.7 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Greater Toronto Area

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Greater Toronto Area's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



101,480 JOBS

A major source of employment in Greater Toronto Area.



\$7.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$22.6 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Durham Region

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



18,350 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Durham Region.



\$1.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$4.3 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Durham Region

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Durham Region's economic strength and prosperity.



3,864 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$524 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



7,283 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Durham Region.



\$1.8 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Durham RegionOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Durham Region's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



11,067 JOBS

A major source of employment in Durham Region.



\$797 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.5 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Stacey Hawkins, Executive Officer, Durham Region HBA 1-1255 Terwillegar Avenue, Oshawa, ON L1J 7A4 | (905) 579-8080 s.hawkins@drhba.com | drhba.com



Halton Region Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



14,161 **IOBS**

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Halton Region.



\$1.0 B **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.3 B **INVESTMENT**

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Halton Region

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Halton Region's economic strength and prosperity.



3,517 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



5,501 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Halton Region.



\$396 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.3 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Halton Region Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Halton Region's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



8,660 JOBS

A major source of employment in Halton Region.



\$623 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.9 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Peel RegionOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



22,606 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Peel Region.



\$1.6 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$5.1 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Peel Region Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Peel Region's economic strength and prosperity.



5,763 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



8,139 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Peel Region.



\$586 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.0 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Peel RegionOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Peel Region's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



14,468 JOBS

A major source of employment in Peel Region.



\$1.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.1 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Toronto (CY)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



84,628 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Toronto.



\$6.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$19.6 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Toronto (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Toronto's economic strength and prosperity.



30,516 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$2.4 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



33,352 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Toronto.



\$8.1 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Toronto (CY) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Toronto's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



51,276 JOBS

A major source of employment in Toronto.



\$3.7 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$11.5 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





York Region Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



26,006 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in York Region.



\$1.9 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$6.0 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





York Region Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to York Region's economic strength and prosperity.



5,867 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



10,062 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in York Region.



\$724 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.5 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





York Region Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to York Region's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



15,944 JOBS

A major source of employment in York Region.



\$1.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.5 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





AuroraOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,297 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Aurora.



\$93 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$297 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Aurora's economic strength and prosperity.



232 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$35 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



488 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Aurora.



\$119 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Aurora's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



809 JOBS

A major source of employment in Aurora.



\$58 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$178 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





BramptonOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



11,000 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Brampton.



\$792 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.5 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Brampton's economic strength and prosperity.



2,903 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$300 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



4,168 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Brampton.



\$1.0 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Brampton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



6,832 JOBS

A major source of employment in Brampton.



\$492 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.5 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





BurlingtonOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,997 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Burlington.



\$144 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$424 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





BurlingtonOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Burlington's economic strength and prosperity.



300 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



546 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Burlington.



\$39 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$133 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





BurlingtonOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Burlington's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



1,452 JOBS

A major source of employment in Burlington.



\$104 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$291 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Markham Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,795 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Markham.



\$345 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.1 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Markham's economic strength and prosperity.



1,151 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$119 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,647 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Markham.



\$401 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Markham Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Markham's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,148 JOBS

A major source of employment in Markham.



\$227 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$670 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Dave Wilkes, President & CEO, BILD 2005 Sheppard Ave. E., Suite 102, Toronto, ON M2J 5B4 | (416) 391-3445 dwilkes@bildgta.ca | bildgta.ca



Milton Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,756 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Milton.



\$342 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.1 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Milton's economic strength and prosperity.



1,404 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$145 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,021 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Milton.



\$492 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Milton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,735 JOBS

A major source of employment in Milton.



\$197 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$632 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





MississaugaOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



9,037 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Mississauga.



\$650 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$2.0 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





MississaugaOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Mississauga's economic strength and prosperity.



2,392 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$208 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,885 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Mississauga.



\$703 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





MississaugaOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Mississauga's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



6,152 JOBS

A major source of employment in Mississauga.



\$443 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.3 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





OakvilleOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



6,827 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Oakville.



\$491 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.6 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





OakvilleOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Oakville's economic strength and prosperity.



1,752 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$202 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,812 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Oakville.



\$685 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Oakville Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Oakville's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



4,015 JOBS

A major source of employment in Oakville.



\$289 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$915 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Dave Wilkes, President & CEO, BILD 2005 Sheppard Ave. E., Suite 102, Toronto, ON M2J 5B4 | (416) 391-3445 dwilkes@bildgta.ca | bildgta.ca



Windsor (CMA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



6,445 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Windsor.



\$464 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Windsor (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Windsor's economic strength and prosperity.



1,208 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$166 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,303 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Windsor.



\$561 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Schenk, Executive Officer, Windsor Essex HBA 2880 Temple Drive, Suite 101, Windsor, ON N8W 5J5 | (519) 276-0006 communications@wehba.ca | windsoressexhomebuilders.ca



Windsor (CMA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Windsor's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



4,142 JOBS

A major source of employment in Windsor.



\$298 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$864 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Schenk, Executive Officer, Windsor Essex HBA 2880 Temple Drive, Suite 101, Windsor, ON N8W 5J5 | (519) 276-0006 communications@wehba.ca | windsoressexhomebuilders.ca



Woodstock (CA)

Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



914 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Woodstock.



\$66 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$208 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Woodstock (CA)

Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Woodstock's economic strength and prosperity.



120 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$25 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



343 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Woodstock.



\$84 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca



Woodstock (CA) Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Woodstock's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



571 JOBS

A major source of employment in Woodstock.



\$41 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$125 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Scott Andison, CEO, Ontario HBA 20 Upjohn Road, North York, ON M3B 2V9 | (416) 443-1545 sandison@ohba.ca | ohba.ca



Orangeville Ontario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



230 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Orangeville.



\$17 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$44 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Jonker, Executive Officer, Greater Dufferin HBA P.O. Box 369, Orangeville, ON L9W 2Z7 | (519) 940-6900 info@gdhba.ca | http://www.gdhba.ca



OrangevilleOntario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Orangeville's economic strength and prosperity.



33 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$4 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



53JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Orangeville.



\$13 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Orangeville Ontario

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Orangeville's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



177 JOBS

A major source of employment in Orangeville.



\$13 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$31 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Jonker, Executive Officer, Greater Dufferin HBA P.O. Box 369, Orangeville, ON L9W 2Z7 | (519) 940-6900 info@gdhba.ca | http://www.gdhba.ca



MonoOntario

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



100 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Mono.



\$8 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$18 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Jonker, Executive Officer, Greater Dufferin HBA P.O. Box 369, Orangeville, ON L9W 2Z7 | (519) 940-6900 info@gdhba.ca | http://www.gdhba.ca





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Mono's economic strength and prosperity.



8 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$2 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



24JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Mono.



\$6 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Mono's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



76 JOBS

A major source of employment in Mono.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$12 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Melissa Jonker, Executive Officer, Greater Dufferin HBA P.O. Box 369, Orangeville, ON L9W 2Z7 | (519) 940-6900 info@gdhba.ca | http://www.gdhba.ca



Prince Edward Island

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,783 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Prince Edward Island.



\$270 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$709 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Prince Edward Island

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Prince Edward Island's economic strength and prosperity.



1,139 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,980 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Prince Edward Island.



\$111 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$310 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Alicia Packwood, Executive Officer, CHBA-PEI 420 University Ave, Suite 212A, Charlottetown, PE C1A 7Z5 | (902) 393-2093 alicia@chba-pei.ca | chba-pei.ca/wp

Canadian Home Builders' Association

Prince Edward Island

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Prince Edward Island's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,803 JOBS

A major source of employment in Prince Edward Island.



\$159 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$399 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



178,425 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Québec.



\$12.2 BWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$33.1 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

ngle





ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Quebec's economic strength and prosperity.



38,912 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$4.0 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



59,118 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Québec.



\$11.4 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Québec's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



119,307 JOBS

A major source of employment in Ouébec.



\$8.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$21.7 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Montréal (CMA)

Québec

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



81,061 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Montréal.



\$5.5 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$15.0 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Montréal (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Montréal's economic strength and prosperity.



15,235 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$1.5 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



21,523 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Montréal.



\$4.1 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Montréal (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Montréal's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



59,539 JOBS

A major source of employment in Montréal.



\$4.1 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$10.8 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kevin Lee, CEO, Canadian Home Builders' Association 141 Laurier Ave W, Suite 500, Ottawa, ON K1P 5J3 | (613) 230-3060 kevin.lee@chba.ca | chba.ca



Ottawa-Gatineau (CMA), Quebec part

Québec

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



9,040 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Gatineau.



\$616 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.7 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Ottawa-Gatineau (CMA), Québec part

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Gatineau's economic strength and prosperity.



2,748 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.





\$362 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



5,315 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Gatineau.



\$1.0B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jason Burggraaf, Executive Director, Greater Ottawa HBA #108, 30 Concourse Gate, Nepean, ON K2E 7V7 | (613) 723-2926 jason@gohba.ca | gohba.ca



Ottawa-Gatineau (CMA), Québec part

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Gatineau's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,725 JOBS

A major source of employment in Gatineau.



\$254 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$667 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Jason Burggraaf, Executive Director, Greater Ottawa HBA #108, 30 Concourse Gate, Nepean, ON K2E 7V7 | (613) 723-2926 jason@gohba.ca | gohba.ca



Québec (CMA)

Québec

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



18,494 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Québec.



\$1.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.4 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Québec (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Québec's economic strength and prosperity.



5,009 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$563 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



8,260 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Québec.



\$1.6 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Québec (CMA) Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Québec's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



10,234 JOBS

A major source of employment in Ouébec.



\$698 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.8 B INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kevin Lee, CEO, Canadian Home Builders' Association 141 Laurier Ave W, Suite 500, Ottawa, ON K1P 5J3 | (613) 230-3060 kevin.lee@chba.ca | chba.ca



Saguenay (CMA)

Québec

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



3,513 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Saguenay.



\$240 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$651 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Saguenay (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Saguenay's economic strength and prosperity.



857 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$57 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



830 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Saguenay.



\$159 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Saguenay (CMA) Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Saguenay's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,684 JOBS

A major source of employment in Saguenay.



\$183 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$491 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kevin Lee, CEO, Canadian Home Builders' Association 141 Laurier Ave W, Suite 500, Ottawa, ON K1P 5J3 | (613) 230-3060 kevin.lee@chba.ca | chba.ca



Sherbrooke (CMA)

Québec

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



5,861 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Sherbrooke.



\$400 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.1 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Sherbrooke (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Sherbrooke's economic strength and prosperity.



1,391 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,958 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Sherbrooke.



\$134 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$376 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Sherbrooke (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Sherbrooke's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,902 **JOBS**

A major source of employment in Sherbrooke.



\$266 M **WAGES**

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$716 M **INVESTMENT**

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kevin Lee, CEO, Canadian Home Builders' Association 141 Laurier Ave W, Suite 500, Ottawa, ON K1P 5|3 | (613) 230-3060 kevin.lee@chba.ca | chba.ca



Trois-Rivières (CMA)

Québec

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,211 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Trois-Rivières.



\$287 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$785 M
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Trois-Rivières (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Trois-Rivières' economic strength and prosperity.



1,320 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



1,493 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Trois-Rivières.



\$102 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$287 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Trois-Rivières (CMA)

Québec

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Trois-Rivières' economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



2,718 JOBS

A major source of employment in Trois-Rivières.



\$185 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$498 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Kevin Lee, CEO, Canadian Home Builders' Association 141 Laurier Ave W, Suite 500, Ottawa, ON K1P 5J3 | (613) 230-3060 kevin.lee@chba.ca | chba.ca

Saskatchewan



TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



19,397 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Saskatchewan.



\$1.3 B WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$4.0 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.



Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.

Contact: Nicole Burgess, Chief Executive Officer, Saskatoon and Region HBA #17-102 Cope Crescent, Saskatoon, SK S7T 0X2 | (306) 955-5188 ceo@saskatoonhomebuilders.com | saskatoonhomebuilders.com

Saskatchewan



ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Saskatchewan's economic strength and prosperity.



4,619 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$308 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



4,607 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Saskatchewan.



\$987 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.

Contact: Nicole Burgess, Chief Executive Officer, Saskatoon and Region HBA #17-102 Cope Crescent, Saskatoon, SK S7T 0X2 | (306) 955-5188 ceo@saskatoonhomebuilders.com | saskatoonhomebuilders.com

Saskatchewan



ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Saskatchewan's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



14,789 JOBS

A major source of employment in Saskatchewan.



\$989 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$3.0 B
INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.



Contact: Nicole Burgess, Chief Executive Officer, Saskatoon and Region HBA #17-102 Cope Crescent, Saskatoon, SK S7T 0X2 | (306) 955-5188 ceo@saskatoonhomebuilders.com | saskatoonhomebuilders.com



Estevan (CA) Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



57 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Estevan.



\$4 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$10 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Estevan (CA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Estevan's economic strength and prosperity.



1 START

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$0.1 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Estevan.



\$0.3 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Estevan (CA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Estevan's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



55 JOBS

A major source of employment in Estevan.



\$4 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$10 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Lloydminster (CA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



142 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Lloydminster.



\$9 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$26 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Lloydminster (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Lloydminster's economic strength and prosperity.



2 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$0.2 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



3 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Lloydminster.



\$0.6 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Lloydminster (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Lloydminster's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



139 JOBS

A major source of employment in Lloydminster.



\$9 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$15 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Moose Jaw (CA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



421 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Moose Jaw.



\$28 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$85 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Moose Jaw (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Moose Jaw's economic strength and prosperity.



91 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$4 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



56JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Moose Jaw.



\$12 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Moose Jaw (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Moose Jaw's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



365 JOBS

A major source of employment in Moose Jaw.



\$24 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$73 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





North Battleford (CA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



143 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in North Battleford.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$28 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





North Battleford (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to North Battleford's economic strength and prosperity.



10 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$1 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



15 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in North Battleford.



\$3 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





North Battleford (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to North Battleford's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



128 JOBS

A major source of employment in North Battleford.



\$9 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$25 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Prince Albert (CA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



924 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Prince Albert.



\$62 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$192 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Prince Albert (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Prince Albert's economic strength and prosperity.



263 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



153 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Prince Albert.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$33 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Prince Albert (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Prince Albert's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



771 JOBS

A major source of employment in Prince Albert.



\$52 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$159 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Regina (CMA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



4,305 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Regina.



\$288 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$888 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Regina (CMA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Regina's economic strength and prosperity.



1,177 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$70 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



1,052 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Regina.



\$225 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Regina (CMA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Regina's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



3,253 JOBS

A major source of employment in Regina.



\$217 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$663 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Saskatoon (CMA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



8,906 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Saskatoon.



\$595 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.9 B
INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Saskatoon (CMA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Saskatoon's economic strength and prosperity.



2,648 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$183 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



2,731JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Saskatoon.



\$585 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Saskatoon (CMA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Saskatoon's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



6,175 JOBS

A major source of employment in Saskatoon.



\$413 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$1.3 BINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Swift Current (CA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



88JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Swift Current.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$16 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Swift Current (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Swift Current's economic strength and prosperity.



2 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$0.2 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



3 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Swift Current.



\$0.6 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Swift Current (CA)

Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Swift Current's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



85 JOBS

A major source of employment in Swift Current.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$16 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Weyburn (CA) Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



106 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Weyburn.



\$7 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$21 MINVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Weyburn (CA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Weyburn's economic strength and prosperity.



9 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$1 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



12 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Weyburn.



\$3 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Weyburn (CA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Weyburn's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



94 JOBS

A major source of employment in Weyburn.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$18 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Yorkton (CA)

Saskatchewan

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



95 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Yorkton.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$18 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Yorkton (CA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Yorkton's economic strength and prosperity.



5 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$0.2 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



3 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Yorkton.



\$0.7 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.





Yorkton (CA) Saskatchewan

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Yorkton's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



92 JOBS

A major source of employment in Yorkton.



\$6 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$17 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

Estimates based on 2023 data from Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation and Statistics Canada.







TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



557 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Nunavut.



\$38 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$156 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Nunavut's economic strength and prosperity.



20 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$10 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



141 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Nunavut.



\$22 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Nunavut's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



416 JOBS

A major source of employment in Nunavut.



\$29 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$135 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Northwest Territories

TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



279 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Northwest Territories.



\$19 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$88 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.





Northwest Territories

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Northwest Territories' economic strength and prosperity.



19 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$7 MWAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



108 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Northwest Territories.



\$35 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.





Northwest Territories

ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Northwest Territories' economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



171 JOBS

A major source of employment in Northwest Territories.



\$12 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$53 MINVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







TOTAL ECONOMIC IMPACTS

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

New home building, renovation and repair



1,065 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – one of the largest employers in Yukon.



\$74 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$281 M INVESTMENT

Built investment value is the largest single wealth-builder for many families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

The new home building industry is essential to Yukon's economic strength and prosperity.



272 STARTS

New housing starts are key to economic growth in our community.



\$28 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



401 JOBS

On- and off-site jobs – a major source of employment in Yukon.



\$107 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealthbuilder for most families.







ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF

HOME RENOVATION & REPAIR

Residential renovation is essential to Yukon's economic foundations, job creation, housing quality, and long-term prosperity.



664 JOBS

A major source of employment in Yukon.



\$46 M WAGES

Dollars that show up in purchases across the entire local economy.



\$173 M INVESTMENT

Maintains and improves the largest single wealth-builder for many families.

